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From: FOIA Privacy <foia.privacy@stb.gov>
Sent: Fri, Sep 8, 2017 3:44 pm
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act request (FOIA Request No. 17-041)

This letter grants your Freedom of Information Act Request seeking a listing of all
Surface Transportation Board General Counsel numbered memoranda. The
responsive records are attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Candace White

Attorney Advisor

For

Chris Oehrle

FOIA Officer

Office of the General Counsel
Surface Transportation Board
395 E Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20423-0001







































Memo No.

78-209

78-210

78-211

78-212

78-213

78-214

78-215

78-216

78-217
78-218

78-219

78-220

Page No.

103

106

115

118

120

124

127

132

141
146

152

157

Date

5/19/1978

5/22/1978

5/22/1978

5/23/1978

5/24/1978

5/24/1978

5/24/1978

5/24/1978

5/25/1978
5/26/1978

5/26/1978

5/26/1978

GC Memo Binder - Vol. 206

GC/R&O No.

GC 3604

GC3735

GC 3474

GC 3661

N/A

GC 3361

GC 3421

GC 3650

GC 3321, 3325
N/A

GC 3556

GC 3610

Case Name ST8 Docket Attorney
Colonial Refrigerated Transportation, inc. v. USA, et MC-115841 (Sub-No.
al,, D.C. Cir. No. 77-1864 [Prior GC Memo 78-147] 507) FWR/CEH: drl

Trailer Marine Transportation Corporation v. Federal
Maritime Commission, D.C. Cir. No. 78-1307 [Prior GC

Memo Nos. 401-77 and 449-77 ) HFR/KMD: jry

Texas Mexican Railway Company et al. v. USA and ICC

et al.,, 5th Cir. No. 77-1485 36177 HFR/AIT: drl

Refrigerated Transport Company, Ing. v. ICC and USA, MC-119789 (Sub-No.

D.C. Cir. No. 78-1035 290) FWR/LMG: drl
FWR/WMS:

FOIA Appeal of S. Mark Tuller FOIA 58-3-78 jlm/dja

Sierra Club v, ICC, et al., D.C. Cir. No. 76-1557 |[Prior
GC Memo Nos. 78-97 and 78-149 ] FD 27579, 27208, 27392  FWR/EKS: jim

Thunderbird Motor Freight Lines, Inc. v. USA and ICC, MC-125708 (Sub-No.

D.C. Cir. No. 76-2116 [Prior GC Memo 78-117 ] 137G) FWR/G8F: cib
Indiana Motor Bus Company and Shoup Buses, Inc. v.

USA and ICC 7th Cir. No. 77-2255 MC-141600 FWR/WMS. jim
Ohio Fast Freight, Inc. v. USA, et al., 6th Cir. Nos. 76- MC-14702 (Sub-Nos.

1524 and 76-1536 [Prior GC Memo 78-136 ] 57G and 61G) KGC/IIM: jry
"Weight-Bumping" Prosecutions KGC/RDJ. dja

K.G. Moore, Inc., and National Transportation Co., Inc.
v.ICC and USA, D.C. Cir. No. 77-1573 MC-F-12395 HFR/WS
The Aetna Freight Lings, Ing. v. ICC and USA, D.C. Cir.

No. 77-1907 [Prior GC Memo 78-154 ) MC-72243 (Sub-No. 41G) HFR/KMD- clb
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